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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 

FROM: MIAMI (89-35) C2. 

SSASSINATION_OF.. 
PRESIDENT JOHN .F.. KENNEDY. 
11/22/63, DALLAS, .TEXAS._~ 

~
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of. Re Miami teletype to the Bureau 11/26/63, captioned 
as above, and Miami teletypes to the Bureau 11/10 and 11/63, ~ 
airtel and LHM 11/11/63, and airtel ioned 
“THREAT _TO KILL.. PRESIDENT _KENNEDY_BY AT anne _ 
FLA., 11/9/63." we ; 

7. #4 pr ons, news reporter, .."Miami News,” a local 
: Sami, Fla. newspape telephonically contacted the Miami 

“Office on 1/24/67. BARRY inquired as to whether the FBI has 
a “tape” which was made 2 or 3 weeks prior to the assassina- 
tion of President KENNEdY predicting the President's assassi- . 
nation. BARRY was advised the FBI has no such tape and could. , 
make no comment regarding the matter. BARRY said he had aaa - 3 information that such a tape exists, and that the tape was 

Le @: , turned over to a Federal agency... 

It is apparent BARRY is making reference to infor=- ’ 
mation in referenced communications. It is not know how 

BARRY became aware of the existence of this informatioh, — 

and Miami has no information as to the agency that now has 
custody of the tape. , F 
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rd This matter is being brought. to the Bureau's: 
ttention in the event the Bureau receives an inquiry in | 

tis matter, - 
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